From: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>

Subject: Clark news for the last day of November... wow!

Celebration and Appreciation

Huge thanks to the Scheiterle family for adopting our Computer Science classroom!
And more thanks to the family of Anja Simmons for the yummy staff breakfast this week!

Congratulations to recent Phi Theta Kappa college honor society inductees from Clark!
Bianca Gomez, Ryan Potawsky, Hunter Carr, Julia Howe, Tyker Melton, Miguel Paes (L-
R) and Mackenzie Abbott and Jordyn Golden (not pictured).

Student Government had a very successful Spirit Week and Winter Dance... enjoy some
pictures of the fun at the end of the email!

Better late than never... the Crane awards for October were given to Mrs. Gribble (art
teacher) as nominated by a student who appreciates her going above and beyond to prepare him
for life after high school with his art. Ms. Judd and Mrs. Shubart shared a crane with
appreciation expressed from a parent for the many things they do with a smile.

Announcements

Get your IRSC books returned as soon as you finish the class(es). The textbook room will be
open next Wednesday and Thursday from 10:00-1:00. No ID card needed to return. Bring them
to the front office anytime.

Front desk volunteer shifts are open for Spring semester. Email sschubar@irsc.edu or see
Mrs. Schubart before break for more info!
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For people who are wondering what’s happening behind the school... the brief reply to this
common question over the past few days is simply leveling so the grass can grow again since the
deforestation post-fire Feb 2017.

Three Clark students (Dillon Hansen, Gabby Galland, and Mackenize Abbott) have started
the process of forming a nonprofit service organization. Stand 2 Help is collecting new socks for
children and families in need in our community. Donations can be dropped off in the labeled
box near the front desk. Any student who donates five pairs will receive a volunteer hour, put
your name and phone number on a sticky note attached to the socks so you can be signed off. All
donations will go to the Indian Town open doors food pantry and are greatly appreciated.

IRSC is holding a Resume Writing Workshop: Wednesday, December 5, Room C120, 4:30PM
—6:00PM

Reminders

Pages 10-11 of Student Handbook: If the student must leave campus before the end of his/her
scheduled school day, the following steps must be taken:

1. See Student Services in Room 137 (Knowledge Room office — Mrs. Wood).

2. Student Services contacts parent/guardian to obtain permission to leave early.

3. Upon receiving permission, student and parent must sign out in the log book located at
the front desk. Before a student can be released to anyone, authorization must be verified through
Student Services.

Students scheduled to be in a class in the Clark building are NEVER to leave the building
without the knowledge of a Clark employee.

Clark winter exam schedule is available on our website here. Good luck as you continue IRSC
finals next week!

Seniors attending Grad Bash- you should’ve paid off AT LEAST $100 by Dec. 1. Bring your
payments to Ms. Judd ASAP.

Items of interest for Parents:

New Neuroscience Reveals 9 Rituals That Will Make You An Amazing Parent: Tip number one:
All feelings are permitted; all behavior is not. Click here to read

The Problem With Being Perfect: A trait that’s often seen as good can actually be destructive.
Here’s how to combat it. Click here to read

A holiday request letter was sent this week from our parent coordinators. Please check your
email and help if you feel it in your heart.


http://www.clarkadvancedlearningcenter.org/uploads/files/exam/exam%20schedule%20dec%202018%20DRAFT.pdf
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Project Christmas Smile!

This is a one day event offening one basic dental sesvice of either an extraction or a filling for people
suffering from discomiort that cannot afford treatment. This is & gift offered to the communily by the
dentists and their stall in the spirit of the season, so that no one, especially a child, has 1o wake up
Christmas moming with a foothache.

“Project Christmas Smile,” will take place Saturday December 1%, 2018
ot various offices along the Treasure Coast, from 8:00am fo 1:00pm.
Treatment siots are limited, so please arrive early.
The following is a list of names and locations of the participating dentists:

Family Oral Health Assoc. Jensen Beach Dental
Drs. R Gehrig, S. Bliolt and T. Koyama Drs. C. Wigley, N.Vincenzo,

S. Engebretsen, D. Spears
1405 South 25th Street STE B Fort Plerce Q1 NE Bhd
(772) 334-4004

Stuart Center for Laser Periodontics
and implants

Drs. De Ture, T Galinis, |. Murray
901 SE Ocean Bivd Stuart
(772) 283-1400

Schwerer Dental Care
Drs. J Schwerer, M. Rolles, M. Rolfes
4634 S, 25th streot  Fort Plerce
(772) 461-7323

10530 South Federal Hwy STEA Port St Luce Please bring a noa-perishable food item to

put & seile on someone's face for the holidays.
(772) 335-3300 Sponsored by the Trearsre Coust Dental Society







Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S.
Assistant Director

Clark Advanced Learning Center
772.419.5758

“Work to Your Potential, Not Your Quota” -Grant cardone



